Bangor Women's Golf Club Monthly Meeting May 25, 2017

Members in Attendance

Robin Ashe	Anne Pooler	Brenda Crosby
Kathy Constantine	Shelley Drillen	Beth Wolverton
Marilyn Rice	Jean Bridges	Marilyn Hughes
Jean Young	Vi Kemp	Karen Bamford
Judy Richard	Sandy Meehan	Sue Roberts
Gwen Archambault	Liz Coffin	Claudette Amoroso

Thank you for your presence and participation at this meeting.

Welcome: President, Karen Bamford

Robin Ashe introduced us to the new PA system.

Reports:

1. Secretary's Report: Gwen Archambault

Members who have email will get emailed copies of the secretary's reports. Our **website is: http://www.liz44.com/bangorgolf/index.htm** Minutes of meetings will be posted on the website and in <u>The Monthly Meeting Minutes</u> notebook that can be found in the Bangor Municipal Golf Course women's locker room.

2. Treasurer's Report: Jean Young

The current checkbook balance is \$2,420.68. The Treasurer's Report can be found in <u>The Monthly Meeting Minutes</u> notebook in the women's locker room.

3. Special Tournaments

Karen Bamford mentioned the President's Cup and the Club Championship events. More information on these and sign up sheets will be available later in the season.

Robin Ashe reminded us of the upcoming tournament to be held at Penobscot Valley Country Club on July 13th. On that day we will play at Penobscot Valley Country Club. **The cost of \$50.00** includes the 18-hole tournament, a cart, lunch, **plus** an appreciation voucher for another 18 holes and a cart to be used when we wish.

The tournament at PVCC will be a 9:00 AM shotgun start. The sign-up sheet will be in the women's locker room in a couple of weeks.

Kathy Constantine talked about the tournament to be held at Lucerne Golf Course on July 20th. The cost for a cart and an 18-hole round will be \$35.00. **There will be an 8 AM shotgun start.** Lunch on that day will be at Marie MacMillan's camp. We will bring lunches; Marie will provide drinks.

Hilda Day will be on **June 1st. Claudette Amoroso** and **Vi Kemp** talked about the tournament for that day. It is called "A Pink Ball" tournament. Vi said she would type the rules of the game and make copies for us all.

The June monthly meeting tournament will be **Bingo Bango Bongo**. **Karen Bamford, Gloria Attenweiler, Judy Richard, Jean Bridges and Carol Brooks** have volunteered to organize this event.

On **June 22nd** we will be playing the Kelley 9 course.

Organizers of the July monthly meeting are **Dottie Cerbone**, **Sue Coffin** and **Jean Bridges**.

The Executive Committee is in charge of the Solheim Cup to be held in August.

Volunteers are needed for the September tournament. This is when we had the Caring Connections tournament last year.

4. Sponsor Committee

Jean Young reported that she is contacting last year's sponsors to see if they are interested in sponsoring BWGC again this year. **Marilyn Rice** has found one new sponsor. She is still waiting to see if the Sunshine Girls and Snowbound Ladies of Muni are going to again be sponsors of BWGC.

5. Handicapper Kathy Constantine

If the ball goes in the water on **hole #2** during regular Thursday tournaments, a player may try again to hit the ball across the water or go across to the other side and use the designated drop area. However, if she chooses to use the drop area, she must take a one stroke penalty for the tournament score. When the score is posted, the highest score according to a person's handicap must be recorded.

5. WMSGA: Jean Young

Tuesday, **June 27**th, the WMSGA tournament will be held at Bangor Municipal Golf Course. There will be a **9:00 AM**. shotgun start. Jean is looking for two more **spotters** for holes 15 and 17, and more **breakfast or power bars**.

Honorary Members Policy Review

Marilyn Rice will chair a review of the honorary members policy and report back to the executive board with recommendations.

Members Committee

Liz Coffin, website manager, told us that she receives the membership list from Jean Young. Once she has the updated information, it is entered into the Members List on the website. She asked that if we see information that needs to be corrected, please tell her.

Hole in One Committee

Karen Bamford reminded us that if we wish to be considered for the Hole in One moneys, we must contribute \$1.00 towards the fund. If a player has not contributed, she will not receive all the money currently in the fund even if she gets a hole in one.

Marilyn Rice organizer of today's **Red Nose Tournament** explained a little about Walgreen's Red Nose drive. It is to help hungry children. \$1.00 will feed 11 children.

Today's tournament was flighted. Flight A gross winners were: Liz Coffin first and Judy Richard second. Net winners were: Marilyn Rice first, and Viola Kemp second. Flight B gross winners were: Kathy Anderson first and Claudette Amoroso second. Net winners were Anne Pooler first and Robin Ashe second. Flight C gross winner was Beth Wolverton and net winner was Hilda Wardwell.

Pins winners were: Viola Kemp, hole number 3; Gloria Attenweiler, hole number 6; Peg Whited, hole number 11; and Liz Coffin, hole number 16.

Putts winner: Claudette Amoroso.

Respectfully submitted,

Gwen Archambault, Secretary